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Re: Application for the transfer of the above licence, submitted on the 27" April 2011.

Dear Mr. Dowling

In accordance with Section 94(3) of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2007, the Agency requests you
submit the outstanding information in relation to Fit and Proper Person as prescribed for
Attachment C in the Agency’s current Transfer of Licence application form (Version 3), which
is available for download from the Agency’s public website, www.epa.ie.

In particular the Environmental Licensing Programme requires that, to complete your
application, the transferee must have written approval from the Office of Environmental
Enforcement (OEE) for Financial Provision. No indication was given in the application form as
to the status of any OEE approval. In any case, please liaise with the relevant OEE Inspector to
have this arranged.

We request that you submit this information to the Agency as soon as possible. The Agency
also wishes to remind you that the licence cannot be transferred without this information.

Please note that the licence register number is P0039-02. Direct your response (and all
correspondence in relation to this matter) to Administration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register
number.

Yours sincerely,




